DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: April 17, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

<u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

1. **CARDENAS, JORGE - LIR.14415** El Mexicano Restaurant, Norwalk, CT After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on alleged violation of Sec. 30-39(b)(1) (incident of 11/18/11) and accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of a 3 day suspension, \$1,000 fine held in abeyance for six months, and agreement not to use the luncheon counter as a consumer bar, for incidents of October23, 2011 and November 18, 2011. 2011-1176

2. SAVALIA, DILIP C. - LGB.13808

Dada Deli, Waterbury, CT

After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/12. 2012-90

3. **AUBRIE, ROGER R. - LIP.13225**

Gem Package Store, Waterbury, CT

After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/12. 2012-86

4. **CLARK, WESLEY H. - LIR.16704**

Voodoo Grill, Mystic, CT

After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 7/28/11. 2011-1330

- 5. **PERDOMO, ALEJANDRA LGB.14414** Dinero Grocery, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$500 for incident of 8/19/11. 2011-925
- 6. **PATEL, PARUL LGB.14225** Food Fare, Milford, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 6 days and \$1,500 for incident of 12/2/11. 2011-1416
- 7. **HESS, DAVID R. LGB.13010** Terryville IGA, Terryville, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 2/25/12. 2012-298
- 8. **BEAUDOIN, GERARD T. LCA.6182** Airport Road, Café, Hartford, CT Commission rejects offer of 2 days, \$500 and the filing of a new application within 45 days of the date of the offer, for incidents of 12/29/03, 1/5/04, 1/22/04, 2/2/05, 1/20/06, 10/26/06, 1/23/07, 1/20/08, 1/30/09, 1/20/10, 1/21/11, 12/13/11. 2011-1288
- 9. **ANCKER, WALTER LGB.14722** Broad Street Shell Food Mart, Stamford, CT Commission grants request for continuance of formal hearing. 2012-518

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 10. **SINGH, PALWINDER LIR.18568** Gio's Bar & Grill, Wethersfield, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LIR.17902 bill of sale, seller's affidavit, equipment list. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 11. **TORRES, VILMARIE LGB.14736** Kiko Supermarket, East Hartford, CT Commission takes no action on provisional permit request; file returned to agent.
- 12. **SANTOMASSI, PHILIP M. LIR.18560** Phil's Grill, Darien, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LRW.4807, 8x10 photos of furnished barroom. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 13. **SMITH, DUANE E. LIC.2228** Rockville Lodge #1574 Loom Inc, Vernon, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photo of building showing exterior trade name sign Rockville Lodge #1574 Loom Inc. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

- 14. RICCIARDONE, DEMETRIO LIR.18553 Luca Ristorante, Cheshire, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, 8x10 photo of exterior showing trade name sign Luca Ristorante, 8x10 photos of furnished dining area, copy of CT sales and use tax permit for Luca Ristorante Inc. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 15. **DORAISWAMY, JAWAHAR LIR.18567** Spot on the Meadow, Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 16. **DELLIS, ANTONIOS LIP.14945** Seaside Wine & Spirits, Milford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LIP.14530, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign Seaside Wine & Spirits. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 17. **MIRO, JOSEPH LIR.18559** Joey's Steaks, Chops and Italian LLC, Fairfield, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LIR.16799, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 18. **CHUNG, MINGKUNG N. LRW.4907**

Bistro 88 Asian Cuisine & Sushi, Westport, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos of furnished interior and exterior trade name sign. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 19. **BROWN, CHRISTINE D. LTH.88.P.CW** Bijou Theater, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 20. **MINER, LOUISA A. LIR.18484.P.CW** Abby's Place, Essex, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

21. MCDUFF IMPORTS LLC – LSB.812

Houston, TX

Commission approved to issue final permit.

22. **SUN, FEI – LRW.4893**

Asian Dining, Waterford, CT

Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Endorse no bar. Commission approved Xiu Qin Ni as substitute permittee.

- 23. **KAUR, DAVINDER LIP.14941.P.CW** Sam's Wine & Liquor, Waterbury, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 24. **KARWOWSKI, ZOFIA LIR.18408.P.CW**Baltic Restaurant, Berlin, CT

 Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign. Endorse 2 ACBs.
- 25. **DIADAMO, PETER J. LIR.18488.P.CW** Tilted Kilt, Wethersfield, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse patio.
- 26. **BETTINI, CARLO J. LFB.137.P** H2O Bar and Rooftop Lounge, Torrington, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse patio.
- 27. **BALLARO, JOSEPH A. LCA.7313.P.CW**Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of furnished interior and exterior trade name sign. Endorse patio.
- 28. GONCALVES, JOAQUIM LRW.4894.P.CW

Milford Green Pizza, Milford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of interior (to include kitchen and dining room). Endorse no bar.

OTHER:

- 29. **VRAKAS, PHILIP LIR.15587** Amici Italian Grill, Avon, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 30. **VRAKAS, JOHN F. LIR.16085** Amici Italian Grill, Avon, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 31. **O'BRIEN, EDWARD W. LCA.7157** O'Brien's Pub, Wallingford, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 32. **LOPEZ, MARIA M. LCA.6307**

Maria Lopez, Old San Juan Café, Bridgeport, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.

- 33. **VALLEJO, MERCY LIR.18057** Charcoal Chicken Restaurant West Haven, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 34. **MALCOON, PETER LIR.14366** Gold Eagle Restaurant, Dayville, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 35. **HEWES, JOHN H. LIR.18067** The Boat House, Mystic, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 36. **MCLEAN, SCOTT W. SR. LCA.7032** North Side Tavern, Hamden, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 37. **ROTONDI, DIANA LIR.18325** Posto Café Inc, Fairfield, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 38. **SABO, SHIRLEY M. LRB.1720** Highland Greens Restaurant, Prospect, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 39. **CORBIN, ANTHONY LIC.1835** Barbados American Society, Hartford, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 40. **SUTTON, MARGARET L. LCS.759** Waterford Speedbowl, Waterford, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 41. **FORD, KEVIN J. LCA.5243** Empire, New Haven, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 42. **ASKITIS, NICK M. LRW.4822** Kolossos Restaurant, Stafford Springs, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 43. **RANDAZZO, NICOLE M. LIH.1537-C** Courtyard by Marriott, Norwalk, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 44. **GAD, AHMED S. LIR.18326** Tomatillo, Cos Cob, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 45. **LINCOLN, BRIAN LRW.4815** Palmieri's Pizza, Putnam, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 46. **GLOBOKAR, EDWARD L. LIR.17882** Mary Ann's of Stamford, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 47. **PAVLIDIS, PETER LIR.16597** Christy's, Torrington, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.

- 48. **HADDAD, MICHAEL E. SR. LCA.7122** Dean's Office Café, Willimantic, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- **49. FASANELLA, RICHARD LIR.16569** Tuscany Ristorante, Bridgeport, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 50. **HAWLI, ELIAS G. LCA.7150** Sports Café 189, Brookfield, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 51. **BRAVO, ALICIA LCA.7016** One-Eleven, Hartford, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 52. **LADDEN, MICHAEL R. LIR.18025**McLadden's Irish Publick House, West Hartford, CT
 Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 53. **SOBIN, ROBERT F. SR. LIC.1811** Adriatic Marchgiano Club, Derby, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 54. **DITACCHIO, DIANA M. LRB.1815** Whole Enchilada, Guilford, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 55. **CAFFREY, HELEN LCA.5232** Carmine's Café, Waterbury, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 56. **LE, HOAI T. LCA.6502** Mi Bar Café, Hartford, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 57. **DEMATTEO, RALPH A. LIR.14336** Brother's Restaurant, Wallingford, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 58. **VRAKAS, JOHN F. LIR.16085** Amici Italian Grill, Middletown, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- **59. ANASTASIO, KEVIN A. LIR.17275** Anastasio's, New Haven, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 60. **YAP, DESMOND WEIHONG LIR.17410** Kumo, Waterbury, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.
- 61. **HEWES, JOHN H. LIR.18067** The Boat House, Mystic, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.

62. ANASTASIOS, KEVIN A. – LIR.18300

Anastasio Italian Steak House, East Haven, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.

63. **NOVOA, SAUL L. – LRB.1806** Tortilleria La Michoacana, New Haven, CT Assigned to hearing for missing file marshal certificate; 30-6-A3.

Adjourned at 9:08 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd